E/CN.7/SR,78-99
Page 124

FIGHTY-NINTH MEETING

Held on Tuesday, 24 May 1949, at 10.30 a.m.

. Chairman: Mr, S. Kresovec (Yugoslavia)
Present: ALl members except Mr. A. W, Rudzinski (Poland);
Also present were Mr, H. L, May, Dr. N. B. Eddy, Mr. L, Steinig, Sir H, Greenfield
and My, V. Pastuhov. ‘ '

STATEMENT BY THE TURKISH REPRESENTATIVE CONCERNING A REPORT IN A SWISS JOURNAL
ON MORPHINE RESFARCH IN ISTANBUL

" Dr. OR (Turkey) wished to meke a statement to clarify a point raised
by the Netherlands representative at a previous meeting. That representative
had referred to an article which had appeared in a German-lsnguage Swiss scientific
Journal, and which dealt with experimental work being carried ocut by & Government
research station at Istanbul., The figures given in the article had been based
on official figures supplied by the Government of Turkey for opium producﬁion
from seed specially selected for the production of opium which would have an
unusually high morphine content, amounting to as much as 28 per cent., Those
figures should not create a misleading impression, as they referred solely to
specially selected materisl; the morphine content of opium offered for sale by
the Government monopoly was, of course, always standardized.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Commission would take note of the Turkish

representative?s statement.

RECOMMENDATIONS ADOPTED BY THE EXPERT COMMITTEE ON HABIT-FORMING DRUGS OF THE
WORLD HFALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO/HFD/9, WHO/HFD/9/Corr.l) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN opened discussion on page 4 of the Expert Committee's report.

Mr. HUTSON (United Kingdom) summarized the views he had expressed at
the previous meeting on the definition of drugs. He explained that he hoped to
clarify the role to be played by the World Health Organization under the new
convention which was to be drafted,

It seemed likely that a large number of new synthetic drugs would be
referred to the WHO every year, many of which would never reach, or be intended

to reach, the commercial market, If the WHO found that the drugs should be
/eontrolled,



E/CN.7/5R.78-99
Page 125

controlled, much work of inspection end control would fall upon the signatory
States, though, in fact, no control would be required, since the drug would not
be in circuletion. It was for considerstion whether a State shouid allcow a drug
to be released to the commercial merket at all before it had been referred to
the WIO. Recently a drug known es "heptozone"” had been premsturely released in
the United Kingdom, and the probable recommendation by WHO for ite control would
come into efféct only after s certain amount of harm had bsen done.

Since the Chafrmen of the WHO Expert Committee was present, he might be able
to sssist in clarifying enother question which was arieing in connexion with
synthesic drugs, namely, et what point of menufacture druge derived, for example,
from coal tar, beceme dangervus and regquired to be controlled. At which stege,
out of the many stages of menufecture inveolved; did the substance become habit-
forming and likely to lead to addiction? An extreme case might be selected to
illustrete the difficulty of defining e drug under those terms, the case of
brandy, which, although hardly e drug in the accepted meaning of the word, might
be described as habit-forming snd liksly to lead to addiction.

The point was of particular importence because, as things were, the legal
control of drugs as narcotics in the Talted Kingdom was only possible in the
cagse of substances which produced sffecte zimiler to those produced by morphine

and cocainse.

Colonel SHARMAN (Csnada) asked whether the United Kingdom representative
proposed thet a new drug which wes not recommended for medical uses should be
suppressed by the Stete In whose territory it hed been invented, or on a universal
besis. If the former, there was a danger that such a drug might be manufactured
in some State other then that in which it hed been invented.

In commexion with the question which the Canadisn representative hed
addressed to the United Kingdbm representative, Mr. ANSLINGER (United States)
recslled the case of keto-bemidone, & drug whose suppression had been unsnimously
egreed upon by the authorities of the United States, where it had been invented,
and by the manufacturer himself. The result had not been satisfactory, because
a manufacturer in encther country had seen fit to make the drug and distribute
1t throughout the world. ‘

/At the invitation



E/CN.7/SR.78+99
Page 126

At the invitation of the Chairman, Dr. EDDY (Chairmen of the Expert
Committee of the World Health Organization) emplified the reply mede by the
United Statés representetive. He pointed out that the drug to which the United
Kingdom representative had referred was included on the list of drugs condemned
by the WHO Expert Committee, so that if the list were adopted it would be pleaced
undei effective control.

With regard to the question of internal control of drugs invented within
the territory of a given State, he expleined that there wes a co-operstive
arrengement in force in the United States, whereby s manufacturer would submit a
new drug, at a very early stage of its development, to the Public Health Servics.
. That Sexvice would give an opinion on its poseibla denger as hablt-forming and
make & recommendation to the Research Cogncil; Until the Research Councll had
made & favourable recommendation in such a”caSG,vthe Food and Drug Administretion
would not 1ssue a permit for the menufacture of the product. The methods used
for teasting the substsnces submitted had been described in 2 symposium published
in 1948 by the New York Academy of Sciences.

In his view, some such system of controlling a drug before its msnufacture
and sale hed sﬁarted was the bnly saﬁisfactory way to ensurs the necessary
protection. ’ ‘

Mr. HUTSON (United Kingdom) asked whether, to clarify the limits of
reasonable application of the 1948 Protocol, the Chaeirmen of the Expert Committee
could consider what asction would bs tsken supposing brendy were referred to the
WHO for examination as a dangerous drug.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) said that dangerous drugs werse
defined as drugs capsble of producing addiction similer to that of opium end coca
leaf derivatives, which would not appear to cover the case of brandy.

Dr. EDDY (World Health Organization) pointed out that all the
substénces on whiéhvthe Expert Committee had made recommendations in the report
under conslderation had been shown to produce and sustain morphine-~like addiction
qualities. On the extreme example of brandy, he did not feel able to anticipate
the action of the WHO.

Mr. HUTSON (United Kingdom) said that it might eventually be found
necessary to define more clearly the meaning of the worde “drug" and "addic tion
but that he would not press the point for the tims being. ~ /MR. KRUYSSE



E/CN.7/SR, 78-99
Page 127

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlends) urged that some distinction should be made
between the few known synthetic nercotics and the mass which might be discovered
in the future. The term "drug" wes recognized to be hard to define, except in
go far as it was a substance used therapeutically in medicine. However, the
proposal that some public authority such as the Public Health Service should
examine substances being developed by manufacturers to determine their properties
sppeared likely to lead to the exploitation of such aﬁ authority for the benefit
of the menufacturers. In any case, some of the substances listed by the Expert
Committee of the WHO were not drugs dbut only chemicel substances.

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the dse of the word "substances" in the
Expert Committee's recommendstion under point 8 of its report (WHO/HFD/9 p.5).

Dr. EDDY (World Health Orgesnization) expressed the view that the working
arrangement in force in the United States regerding new synthetic drugs had been
adopte& 28 a matter of common sense by memufacturers, in order to avold expensive
preparations for the exploitation of & substance which would subsequently be
declared dangercus. The way in which the system worked had been shown in the
case elready qdoted, in which the msnufacturer had agreed to suppress keto-bemidone.

The chemical substances under considerstion by the Expert Committee had been
regarded as potentiel drugs; they hed been tested on human beings and sll been
intended for genersl use as phermaceutical preparstions.

The CHATRMAN considered thet there wes little denger of the limits of
ressonsble application of article 1 of the 1948 Protocol being reached within the
next two or three years, and st that time the Commission could reconsider the
matter in the light of prevalling conditions.

He asked for observations directly concerning the Expert Committee's
recommendation under item 8 of its report.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) strongly supported the
recomnendation. Two amidone-type drugs had already been placed on the world
market without control. The practice of the United States Governmeﬁt; which
might well be followed by others, was that no new drug, whether or not it would
be covered by the.19h8 Protdcal, should bs exported to enother country without a
notification being sent to that counxryfs authorities end an import certificate
being requested. In defeult of such e practice, however, new drugs would be put

‘ /into circulation



E/CN.7/SR.78-99
Page 128

into circulation and would cause addiction before they had been submitted to the
Expert Committee and brought under control. The recommendation of the Expert
Comnittee should therefore be endorsed end cerried out by all countries to avoid
gserious addiction resulting from the production of new synthetic drugs.

Colonel SHARMAN (Canade) supported the view that e serious danger might
be sverted by the spplicstion of the recommendaticn.

, Mr. HUTSON (United Kingdom) pointed out that the previous speakers had
apparently assumed that the recommendetion would have immediate effect, but that,
in fact, it only required thst provision should be msde "in any new convention"
for the contrcl of the druge in question. ) ‘

The necessity for control was cléar, but definition was roguired if national
lews were to be amended. It would be difficult for the United Kingdom delegation
to endorse the recommendstion, in view of the wide leglslative amendments which
would be required to implement 1t. In scme such form as the following 1t would be
possible for that delegation to support the recommendaetion:-

The Committee recommends that Govermments should endeavour to make

svuch arrangements with thelr menufacturere th:t s drug which is

analogous to those proved to bte kablt-forwming, is not prematufely

relessed to world trade.

All countries which manufactured drugs would probably be able to subscribe to
such a recommendation, without being compelled to modify their entire narcotics
legislstion which would admittedly be necessary when the new convention came

into force.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) endorsed the argument advanced by the United
States representative in principle. The potential danger of addiction-forming
synthetice wes real, and they should be very carefully watched. Ideally, all such
potentially dangerous drugs should be controlled under a convention, but the
legislation required would be almost impossible to frame. Moresover, inespectors
for the contrel of synthetic drugs would have to be experts in organic chemistry,
and be able to compare the effecte of synthetic drugs with those of other narcotics.
The inclusion of such synthetic drugs under the domestic control system might result
in relaxing the attention given to narcotics ss a whole. In his view, therefore,
the wording’of'the recommendation was unacceptable, snd would be better if it

were expressed in the terms used in the body of the paragraph, namalyi/
: The Committee



E/CN.7/SR.78-99.
Page 129

The Committee considers that Govermments should watch these compounds
with extreme care and should teske sppropriate action immediately on
the discovery of the addicting properties of any one ofvthem}

Mr. STEINIG (Secreteriat) remarked that the issue was one of considerabdble
importance. There were three procedures for bringing under control new drugs
considered dengerous from the socisl point of view. The first of those called for
a modification of the convention in the case of each new drug to be placed under
control. fThat system had been tried in the cese of paracodeine and hed Proved
both lengthy and inadequate. The second, embodied in article 10 of the 1525
Convention, was for the intermaticmel comtrol authority to recommend to Govermments
thet they should place e given drug under control; thet recommendastion could be
accepted or rejected by Govermments, and only those Governments wnich accepted it
were bound to carry it out. Thirdly, there ﬁas the»ﬁrinciple embodied in the
1931 Convention that any finding by the internationsl control authority to the

"effect that a certain drug wes dengerous was immedistely binding upon the Parties
to the édnrention. That proéedﬁre héd been adopted for the purposes of the 1931
Convention because the scope of the latter hed been clearly limited to two
distinct groups of substances, nemely thowe 6$tained from the Nenanthrene
alksloids of opium end the ecgbnine alkaloids of fhé boca leaf, so that the
control authority's dedisions were restricted to drugs in those categories only.
In view of the new situstion resulting from the introduction of synthetic drugs,
the 194& Protocol had combined the methods of the 1925 and 1931 Conventions,'so
that while the initistive for bringing dangerous drugs to the attention of the
internstional control suthority rested with the Parties to the Convention, the
decision teken on such notification by the World Health Organization was binding
and could not be eppealed agsinst. However; some Governments might not be
willing to undertake to apply the decisions of the internaticnal control authority
with regard to all possible synthetic drugs. The Secretariat had therefcre
suggested that a new procedure might be adopted for thehpurposes of the new
convention, whereby Governments Parties thereto might within 8 dsfinils period --
say three months -- notify the internationasl control authority of *their rejection
of its findings with regard to any particular drug. The conird aucliority's
decision would come into force only if 1t was accepted (i.e. not rejected) by
twenty-five States, and would then be binding-upon all States vhether or not they

were Perties to the convention.
/Under such



E/CN.t/SR.78-99
Page 130

Under such a system the internstional control authority would not have
unlimited power to enforce its decisions, end would consdguently carefully
consider whether gll countries, end particulerly those where drugs were manuu::
factured, would be likely to accept them. On the cther hand, Governments would
hesitete to reject them in the face of world public opinion. If the same system
were applied to other provisions of the new convention as well, that convention
might become a truly flexible instrument; at the same time, constant emendments
in the face of rapidly changing conditions might be avoided.

Mr. Steinig concluded by expressing the hope that further discussion of the
metter would take place in connexion with the unificaetion of the existing
conventions, so thet genersl principles would be thoroughly discussed bvefore any
definite decision wag itaken. ‘

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) felt that the practical point made by the
United States repreaentative was important in view of the fact that the new
convention would not come into sffect for some six or seven years. The Commission
could not afford to disregard thet interim period, end should meke adeguste
provision egainst addiction to new synthetic drugs during that time. In that
connexion, he drew attention to point 4, pege 3 of the WHO Expert Committes's
report. He believed that meny consumer countries would, in the near future, also
decide to proceed, for practical purposes, as if the Protocol signed st Paris
on 19 November 1948 had alreedy entered into force. :

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) agreed with the representative
of Cenada. The United States had permitted the export of drugs such ss amidone
only after signing the 1948 Protocol, since it considered that, slthough that
Protocol was not yet in foree, 1t might ve considered to be so for practical
purpoges. Until that time, it had exported such drugs only when the importing
country had issued import licences in their respect.

Mr. STEINIG (Secreteriat), replying to the representatives of Cansda
and the United States of America, stated that the Expert Committee's opinion with
regerd to the substances referred to in points 5, 6 and 7 of the report would
be notified to the Secretary-General. As soon as the 1948 Protocol came into
force, any Government Party to that Protocol would be bound to proceed with regerd
to those substances in accordance with the terms of the Protocol.

/Brigedier EL-KHOULI Bey



E/CN.7/SR.78-99
Page 131

Brigsdier EL-KHOULY Bey (Egypt) thought that the precautionary measure
recommended in point 8 of the report was & very reasonable one, snd observed that
it was already being followed in Egypt in respect of all imported synthetic

substances.

The CHAIRMAN'haviné suggested that discussion of point 8 ofjthe report
should be deferred until the Commission proceeded to a later item of its egends,
Colonel SHARMAN (Canaeda) urged that it would be preferable to dispose of point £
without delay, thereefter proceeding to the consideration of measures to be taken
in the period between the coulng inie force of the 1948 Protocol and of the new

convertion.

- The CHAIRMAN pcinted out that the decisions of WHO, both with regard
to existing substances, as in pointa 5, 6 and 7 of the report, and to possible
future substences, as in point 8, were final end would become effective as soon
ag the 1948 Protocol came into force. The Commission could neither approve nor

reject those decisions.

Mr. ANSLINGER (Uhited States of America) observed that seversl months
might elapse before the 1948 Protoecl ceme imbto force. Moreover, the Commission
would not have enother sesslion until the following year. It would therefore be
adviseble to ask the Secretasriat to prepare a recommgnidetion to be sent to a1l
Governments Parties to the Protocol requesting them to carry out the recgommends-
tions of WHO as formulated in points 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the report. Such action
would meet the Canadian representative's and his own obJjections.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) did not grasp the meaning of the United
Stetes representative's suggestion. The decisions of the WHO would have to be
sccepted es lsw by sll States as soon ss the Protocol came into force If
Governments were requested to bring under netional conbrol substances of a
particular chemical type before that type wes clearly defined, confusion would be
bound to result.

Mr HUTSON (United Kingdom) agreed with the Netherlands representative.
The possibility of Informsl arrangements whereby Governments might endeavour to
control the manufacture of synthetic druge was worthy of comsideration. But
in the field of synthetic drugs Govermments would not be dealing only with already

© [licensed



E/CN.7/SR, 78-99 -
Page 132

licensed manufacturers of narcotic druge but with new manufacturers entering the
field for the first time; the exercise of centrol would therefore be far more
difficult. Mr. Hutson stressed that his obJection should not be interpretsd as-an
indicetion of the United Kingdom Govermnment's unwillirgness to bring under control
poseible new types of synthetic drugs; however, it did not wish to undertake
11gh£iy en obligation which it might not be able to fulfil.

Mr:. ANSLINGER (United States of America) felt that e recommendation
guch ae he had suggested, which would be sent out to sll Govermments, would serve
the purpose of putting thoseé Govermments on thelr guard esgelnst substances
referred to in point 8.

~ The CHAIRMAN requested the United States representative to submit
hig proposal in writing. '

Point 9

The CHAIRMAN noted that the ryepoxts of the Permanent Central Board and.
the Supervisory Body stressed the seme point ss thaet contained in parsgraph 2
of point 9 (page 6 of the report). ’ ‘

‘Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) drew asttention to the remsrks concerning
Finland contained in Annex II of the report, third peragraph, page 13. He wished
to know whether those remarks were merely a suppositicn or a statement of fact.
If the former wes ‘the case, he expressed serious concern about the practice -
described, and wondered whether the Secretariat or the WHO were in a position to .
make inquiries leading to a clarificetion of the matter.

Dr. EDDY (World Health Organizetion) expleined that the statement in
question was part of a memorsndum by Dr. Fischer. - The only action which the
Expert Committee had been able to tske on .the matter waes to note that it did not
have sufficient informstion with regard to diacetylmorphine, end to suggest ways -
in which further information might be obtained. The Committee had not, however, -
been able to express an opinion of its own on the matter.

Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) stated that the Executive Board of the WHO, -
had, in Merch 1949, sdopted the Expert Committee’s report, and had submitted that
report to the Economic and Social Council. = Accordingly, the recommendetion '

conteined in point 9 would be acted upon.
o /Mr. MAY



E/CN.7/SR.78-99
Page 133

‘Mr. MAY (President of the Permsnent Central Board) having stressed
thet the accurscy of the stetement in question with regerd to Finlend could not
be doubted, Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) explained thet he had not intended to cast
doubt on Dr. Fischer's statement; it wae not clear from the wording of the -
sentencav1n~quﬁstion‘whéther it stated or merely supposed a fact.

The CHATRMAN said that it would be mentioned in the Rspporteur's report
that the Commission would be greatly interested in further information connected
with the subject matter of point 9 of the report.

Mr. BOURGOIS (Frence) observed that the views of his Government which
he haed eypressed st s previcus meeting, haed been besed upon informstion supplied
by Mr. Bouquet Mr. Aubertin and the Aceddmie de MSdécine.

Point 10

Dr. EDDY (World Health Organization) drew the Commission's sttention to
the fact that aedditional 1nformation had been received on the compound mentioned
in parsgreph (2), which should be namad moryhinan (WHO/BFD/9/Corr.1). A report on
that compound (E/CN.7/154) showed thaﬁ 4t was more powerful than morphine and that
its progress must be carefully‘vataabd Qhat item had been included in the report
for information.

Mr. HUTSON (United Kingdom) said that he had understood that amphetamine
was very similer to benzedrine. In the United Kingdom benzedrine wes not regarded
as causing effects similar to those of morphine, although it was covered by

certein clauses in the poison laws.

Dr. EDDY (World Health Organization) explained that the Expert Committee
did not consider that amphetamine was similar to morphine. It was known to have
been used to excess, but it did not come within the definition of hebit-forming
drugs. It would not, therefore, be appropriate to take sny action at that stage.

Point 11

Colonel SHARMAN (Cenada) was strongly in favour of the Expert Committee's
recommendation. It was essential that a standardized nomenclature for symthetic
drugs ehou;d be established as soon as possible. So many different names were
given to such drugs that constant reference to a key list wass necessary when
reeding technical journals. /Mr. KRUYSSE



E/CN.7/SR.T8-99 -
Page 134

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) thought that there might be difficulties.
Menufecturers generally wished to retain their proprietary nesmes for marketing
purposes. Moreover, the use of chemical names in internationsl commerce might
give rise to errors in trenscription and, thus, in control. He cited 2 cese in
wvhich & shipment of two snd & half kilogrsmmes of demerol from Switzerland --
where that drug wes not covered by the Swiss opilum lew -- had reached e wholesaler
in the Netherlands without en import permit becsuse an error had been made in
trenscribing the full chemical name in the customs ‘menifest. ~ The Permahsht\Central
Board had requested the Commission on Narcotic Drugs to examine the poasibilitJ of
recommending to Governments the adoption of e uniform nomenclaturs for the drugs
commonly known as "demerol" end "amidone"™ (E/CN.7/160, pege 29). Tae Expert
Committee's recommendation might be regsrded as carrying that recommendation a -
stage further. It might be advisable to make a8 begimming with the two drugs
menticned by the Board since they wore those most widely employed ‘

.

. ~ Mr. HUTSON (United Kingdom) obearwad that 1t was essential thet trade
nemes should nct be used for internstional purposes.. Under United Kingdom law,
-the container of a habit-fbrmingAdrug_might bear a proprietary name, but in '
addition it must be labelled with thg neme under which it had been scheduled,
The legal description was the essentisl requisite. The Commission, therefore,
ghould endorse the Committee's recommendation, but also add a recommandation of
ite own to the effect that the Secretary-General should be requested to initiate
the study of measures whereby & single name, not belng a trade name, ‘should be
used for all internstional purposes. ' : ‘

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) wondered whether such s study by the
‘Secreterist might not duplicate the work Gf the Expert Committee on the
Unificetion of Pharmacopeiaa of the World Health Organization

In reply to 0010nel SHARMAN (Canada), Dr. EDDY (World Health Orgenization)
confirmed the fact that that question had been referred to the COmmittee on
the Unificetion of Pharmacopelas. '

Colonel SHARMAN (Ceneda) thought that, in that case, such a téchnical
question should be left to WHO, whose decision on that matter would be finel.

- /The CHAIRMAN



E/CN,7/SR;78-99
Pege 135

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that such a procedure was not clearly
stated in the Cormittee's resolution.

Mr. KRﬁfSSE;(Netﬁerlende) proposed thet the WHO Committee on the
Unificetion of Pharmacopeiss should be requested, when meking any decision on‘a
new synthetic drug to be covered by the 1948 Protocol, to invite Governments to
use & single name adopted by that Committee. That Committee would therefore
sutomatically be asked to decide upon the nomenclature of the drugs concerned.
Admittedly, that Committee was Frequently faced with disputes even politicel in
character ana thus tended to werk*elowiy. A purely technical guestion such as
thet under discussion should not, however, entall any grest delay. The adventage
of such a procedure was thet it would neceeaarily exclude the yoeeibility of =
proprietary name being used for international purpoees. ’

Mr. ZAKUSGV (Union of %oviet Socialist Republics) ceul& gee no
reaeonable alternative to the use of the chemlcal nemes. That was the basic
principle in all pharmacopeiae ‘ Furthermore, the Geneva nomenclature wasg
generally eccepted That di& net neceesarlly exclude the use of propristary
. nemes, but they should be used ee eubsidiary titles, a8 had been done in point 5
of the report (WHO/HFQ/9) It mignt also be desirsble that the chemical formule
ghould be specified in sddition to tne chemical name.

Dr. EDDY (World Heslth Orgenizetion) observed thet there was & generel
consensus of opinion thet the USSR representative's proposal was desirasble. The
oxsmple cited by the Netherlends representative, however, showed the risk of
errors occurring unless some. shorter neme were also used. The chemicel name
should, therefore, be the‘baeie, but & shorter desoription could be used if 1t
were recorded ss being synonymous with the longer chemicael name.

‘ Mr STEINIG (Secretariat) pointed out that it would be improper to
amend a recommendetion of the WHO, but the proposals advanced could be included

in the Commission's report in the form of comments.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that in the asbsence of sany objections, the
Cemmisﬂion should endorse the Expert Committee’e recommendation.

It was go decided. -

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN,7/SR.78-99
Page 136

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal of the United Kingdom
representative to the effect that it should be 9pecifiad'tha£ the names used
for internstional purposes should not be trade nemes. He pointed out thét‘tha
United Kingdom and USSR proposals were not mutually exclusive.

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) opposed the United Kingdom proposal becsuse
he felt that no limitetions should be placed upon WHO's freedom of decisicn.

The United Kinzdom propossl wag adopted by 9 voles to 3.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR representative's proposel thet
the chemical neme should be used exclusively.

The USSR proposal wag adopted by 5 votes to 3.

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) expléined that he had voted egsinst the USSR
proposal for the same resson as he had opposed that of the United Kingdom. WHO,
however, might teke the USSR proposal as 1ts basis. With regerd to the
Netherlands representstive's proposal, the procedure suggested by him would entail
most undesirsble delsy. The WHO Committee on Habit-Forming Drugs would be
expected to teke a declsion on drugs eligible for control as speedily as possible
and inform Governments without delay. The question of the nasme of the drug could
not srise until the Committee had made such a decision. To refer the subsidiary
question at that stage to the Committee on the Unification of Pharmscopeiss would
mean that rapid action would be deferred.

Mr. BOURGOIS (Frsnce) said that he had sbstained from voting on grounds
gimllay to those advanced by the Canedian representative.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) accepted the Canadien representative's
srgument. He thersefore suggested that WHO should recommend that the names
concerned should be established as soon as possible with a view to a subsequent
decision under the 1948 Protocol.

Dr. EDDY (World Heelth Organization) agreed with the representstive of
Cenada. To refer to the Committee on the Unification of Phasrmacopeiss would be
imprectical. The Bxpert Committee would inevitably report on the drugs involved
under their chemical nemes, although it might for subsequent convenience use

& shorter form.
/Mr. KRUYSSE



E/CN.7/SR.78-99
Page 137

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) withdrew his proposal in view of the
explanations of the Canadian end WHO representatives.

Points 12 and 13

The CHAIRMAN said that no action was needed on point 12. He proposed
that the Commission should teke note of point 13.

It was s0 decided.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.

/NINETTETE MEETING





